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in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT section of this document.

e NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System
(ADAMS): You may obtain publicly-
available documents online in the
ADAMS Public Documents collection at
https://www.nre.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html. To begin the search, select
“Begin Web-based ADAMS Search.” For
problems with ADAMS, please contact
the NRC’s Public Document Room (PDR)
reference staff at 1-800-397—4209, 301—
415-4737, or by email to pdr.resource@
nrec.gov. The basis for withdrawal of RG
1.77 is available in ADAMS under
Accession No. ML20084N202.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Paul
Clifford, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation, telephone: 301-415—4043,
email: Paul.Clifford@nrc.gov and
Edward O’Donnell, Office of Nuclear
Regulatory Research, telephone: 301—
415-3317, email: Edward.ODonnell@
nrc.gov. Both are staff of the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555-0001.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

1. Introduction

Regulatory guides may be withdrawn
by the NRC when their guidance no
longer provides useful information or is
superseded by technological
innovations, congressional actions, or
other events. The NRC is withdrawing
RG 1.77 because its guidance has been
incorporated into RG 1.236,
“Pressurized-Water Reactor Control Rod
Ejection and Boiling-Water Reactor
Control Rod Drop Accidents” (ADAMS
Accession No. ML20055F490). The basis
for withdrawal is found in ADAMS
under Accession No. ML20084N202.

II. Further Information

The withdrawal of RG 1.77 does not
alter any prior or existing NRC licensing
approval or the acceptability of licensee
commitments to this RG. Although RG
1.77 is withdrawn, current licensees
may continue to use it, and withdrawal
does not affect any existing licenses or
agreements. However, after the
withdrawal of RG 1.77, licensees should
use RG 1.236 in future requests or
applications for NRC licensing actions
related to the guidance in RG 1.77.

Dated: June 16, 2020.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Meraj Rahimi,
Chief, Regulatory Guidance and Generic
Issues Branch, Division of Engineering, Office
of Nuclear Regulatory Research.
[FR Doc. 2020-13258 Filed 6—18-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION
[Docket No. CP2020-176; Order No. 5549]
Inbound Parcel Post (at UPU Rates)

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is
acknowledging a recent Postal Service
filing of a change in rates not of general
applicability to be effective July 1, 2020.
This document informs the public of the
filing, invites public comment, and
takes other administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: June 22,
2020.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at http://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Table of Contents

L. Introduction

II. Contents of Filing

III. Administrative Actions
IV. Ordering Paragraphs

I. Introduction

On June 12, 2020, the Postal Service
filed a notice with the Commission of a
change in rates not of general
applicability for Inbound Parcel Post at
Universal Postal Union (UPU) rates,
pursuant to 39 CFR 3035.105. The
Postal Service intends for the proposed
prices to take effect on July 1, 2020.
Notice at 1.

II. Contents of Filing

In support of the Notice, the Postal
Service filed an application for non-
public treatment (Attachment 1), a
redacted version of the UPU
International Bureau (IB) circular that
provides the negotiated rates
(Attachment 2), a copy of the
certification required under 39 CFR
3035.105(c)(2) (Attachment 3), a
redacted Postal Service data used by the
UPU to justify any bonus payments
(Attachment 4), and a redacted copy of
Governors’ Decision No. 19-1
(Attachment 5). The Postal Service also
filed supporting financial workpapers
under seal. Id. at 2-3.

The Postal Service asserts that the
proposed prices comply with 39 U.S.C.
3633(a) and 39 CFR 3035.107. Id. at 5—

6. Furthermore, the Postal Service states
that it has provided supporting
documentation, as required by Order
Nos. 2102 and 2310.1 In addition, the
Postal Service states that it provided
citations and a copy of the relevant UPU
IB circular, as required by prior
Commission orders.2

II1I. Administrative Actions

The Commission establishes Docket
No. CP2020-176 for consideration of
matters raised by the Notice and
appoints Katalin K. Clendenin to serve
as Public Representative in this docket.
The Commission invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s filing is
consistent with 39 U.S.C. 3632, 3633,
and 39 CFR part 3035. Comments are
due no later than June 22, 2020. The
public portions of the filing can be
accessed via the Commission’s website
(http://www.pre.gov).

IV. Ordering Paragraphs

It is ordered:

1. The Commission establishes Docket
No. CP2020-176 for consideration of the
matters raised by the Postal Service’s
Notice.

2. Comments are due no later than
June 22, 2020.

3. Pursuant to 39 U.S.C. 505, Katalin
K. Clendenin will serve as an officer of
the Commission (Public Representative)
to represent the interests of the general
public in these dockets.

4. The Secretary shall arrange for
publication of this order in the Federal
Register.

By the Commission.
Erica A. Barker,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2020-13187 Filed 6—18-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-FW-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday,
June 24, 2020.

PLACE: The meeting will be held via
remote means and/or at the
Commission’s headquarters, 100 F
Street NE, Washington, DC 20549.

1]1d. at 4-5. See Docket No. CP2014-52, Order
Accepting Price Changes for Inbound Air Parcel
Post (at UPU Rates), June 26, 2014, at 6 (Order No.
2102); Docket No. CP2015-24, Order Accepting
Changes in Rates for Inbound Parcel Post (at UPU
Rates), December 29, 2014, at 4 (Order No. 2310).

2Notice at 5. See e.g., Docket No. CP-2019-43,
Order Acknowledging Changes in Prices for
Inbound Parcel Post (at UPU Rates), December 19,
2018 (Order No. 4933).
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STATUS: This meeting will be closed to
the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:
Commissioners, Counsel to the
Commissioners, the Secretary to the
Commission, and recording secretaries
will attend the closed meeting. Certain
staff members who have an interest in
the matters also may be present.

In the event that the time, date, or
location of this meeting changes, an
announcement of the change, along with
the new time, date, and/or place of the
meeting will be posted on the
Commission’s website at https://
WWW.Sec.gov.

The General Counsel of the
Commission, or his designee, has
certified that, in his opinion, one or
more of the exemptions set forth in 5
U.S.C. 552b(c)(3), (5), (6), (7), (8), 9(B)
and (10) and 17 CFR 200.402(a)(3),
(a)(5), (a)(6), (a)(7), (a)(8), (a)(9)(ii) and
(a)(10), permit consideration of the
scheduled matters at the closed meeting.

The subject matter of the closed
meeting will consist of the following
topic:

Institution and settlement of injunctive
actions;

Institution and settlement of
administrative proceedings;

Resolution of litigation claims; and

Other matters relating to enforcement
proceedings.

At times, changes in Commission
priorities require alterations in the
scheduling of meeting agenda items that
may consist of adjudicatory,
examination, litigation, or regulatory
matters.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:

For further information; please contact

Vanessa A. Countryman from the Office

of the Secretary at (202) 551-5400.
Dated: June 17, 2020.

Vanessa A. Countryman,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2020-13411 Filed 6—17-20; 4:15 pm]

BILLING CODE 8011-01-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-89069; File No. SR—ISE-
2020-22]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; Nasdaq
ISE, LLC; Notice of Filing and
Immediate Effectiveness of Proposed
Rule Change To Amend the ISE
Disciplinary Rules in General 5 To
Incorporate by Reference The Nasdaq
Stock Market LLC’s Series 8000 and
9000 Rules

June 15, 2020.

Pursuant to Section 19(b)(1) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(““Act”),* and Rule 19b—4 thereunder,?
notice is hereby given that on June 10,
2020, Nasdaq ISE, LLC (“ISE” or
“Exchange”) filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC” or
“Commission”) the proposed rule
change as described in Items I, II, and
111, below, which Items have been
prepared by the Exchange. The
Commission is publishing this notice to
solicit comments on the proposed rule
change from interested persons.

I. Self-Regulatory Organization’s
Statement of the Terms of Substance of
the Proposed Rule Change

The Exchange proposes to amend the
ISE Disciplinary Rules in General 5 to
incorporate by reference The Nasdaq
Stock Market LLC’s (‘““Nasdaq”) Series
8000 and 9000 Rules, currently located
under the General 5 title of the Nasdaq
rulebook,? instead of the BX Rules,
which the Exchange currently
incorporates by reference.

The text of the proposed rule change
is available on the Exchange’s website at
http://ise.cchwallstreet.com/, at the
principal office of the Exchange, and at
the Commission’s Public Reference
Room.

II. Self-Regulatory Organization’s
Statement of the Purpose of, and
Statutory Basis for, the Proposed Rule
Change

In its filing with the Commission, the
Exchange included statements
concerning the purpose of and basis for
the proposed rule change and discussed
any comments it received on the
proposed rule change. The text of these
statements may be examined at the
places specified in Item IV below. The
Exchange has prepared summaries, set
forth in sections A, B, and C below, of

115 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1).

217 CFR 240.19b—4.

3 See Securities Exchange Act Release No. 87778
(December 17, 2019), 84 FR 70590 (December 23,
2019) (SR-NASDAQ-2019-098).

the most significant aspects of such
statements.

A. Self-Regulatory Organization’s
Statement of the Purpose of, and
Statutory Basis for, the Proposed Rule
Change

1. Purpose

In connection with a recent rule
change to relocate the Nasdaq BX, Inc.
(“BX”’) Disciplinary Rules under the
General 5 title (“Discipline”),* and
incorporate by reference The Nasdaq
Stock Market LLC’s (“Nasdaq”) Series
8000 and 9000 Rules, ISE proposes to
similarly incorporate by reference
Nasdaq’s Series 8000 and 9000 Rules.

The BX Disciplinary Rules, which
were relocated to General 5 of the BX
Rules,® were replaced with introductory
paragraphs that respectively incorporate
by reference the Nasdaq Series 8000 and
9000 Rules (located under the General 5
title in the Nasdaq rulebook).6
Currently, ISE incorporates the BX
Disciplinary Rules within the Series
8000 and 9000 Rules, which were
relocated to General 5 of the BX Rules
with the aforementioned rule change.”
At this time, ISE proposes to incorporate
by reference the Nasdaq Series 8000 and
9000 Rules (located in General 5
Discipline), respectively, and state that
such Nasdaq Rules shall be applicable
to Exchange Members, associated
persons, and other persons subject to
ISE’s jurisdiction.

Except as noted below, the Nasdaq
Series 8000 and 9000 Rules are
substantially similar to BX’s
Disciplinary Rules, which the Exchange
currently incorporates by reference. The
following discussions identify the
differences between the current BX
Disciplinary Rules and the
corresponding Nasdaq Disciplinary
Rules to be incorporated by reference
into ISE:

Current BX IM—8310-3(b)

Current BX Rule 9120(f) provides that
“[t]he term “Department of
Enforcement” means the Department of

4 Securities Exchange Act Release No. 88938 (May
26, 2020), 88 FR 33235 (June 1, 2020) (SR-BX—
2020-009).

51d.

61d. The Exchange notes that the proposed
changes will not become operative unless and until
the Commission approves the Exchange’s request,
to be filed pursuant to Section 36 of the Exchange
Act and SEC Rule 0-12 thereunder, for an
exemption from the rule filing requirements of
Section 19(b) of the Exchange Act as to changes to
the ISE 8000 Series (New General 5, Section 1) and
ISE 9000 Series (New General 5, Section 2) that are
effected solely by virtue of a change to the Nasdaq
Series 8000 or 9000 Rules Series.

7 Securities Exchange Act Release No. 88938 (May
26, 2020), 88 FR 33235 (June 1, 2020) (SR-BX—
2020-009).
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